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Rivera, Maribel

From: Max Ricart [max@maxxandassociates.comj
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 8:13 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: {incorrect FEIN for Maxx and Associates Inc.)

Max Ricart, P.A., GRI, CRS, TRC, REQ Specialist
Broker/Qwner
Licensed Mortgage Broker

Maxx and Associates, Inc.
2840 South Le Jeune Road
Coral Gables. Florida 33134
Direct Line: (305) 525-3255
Fax: (305)614-8415 -~
Email: max@maxxandassociates.com
Website: www. maxxandassociates.com

From: Max Ricart [mailto:max@maxxandassociates.com} _
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 1:41 PM nid
To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: (incorrect FEIN for Maxx and Associates Inc.)
w B

To whom it may concern, et

& .
The sun biz website has anincorrect FEIN number posted for Maxx and Associates Inc.The correct number should be 20-
3133626(as per IRS).

Please make correction as soon as possible.
Thank yau for your help.

Regards,
Max

Max Ricart, P.A., GRI, CRS, TRC, REO Specialist
Broker/Owner
Licensed Mortgage Broker

Maxx and Associates, [nc.

2840 South Le Jeune Road

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Direct Line: (305) 525-3235

Fax: (305) 614-8415

Email: max(@maxxandassociates.com
Website: www.maxxandassgciates.com




